
NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

M E M O R A N D U M 

TO:  Members of the School Board 

 

FROM: Qaiyaan Harcharek, President 

 

DATE: April 25, 2017 

 

SUBJECT: Chief Executive Officer Contract   MEMO#: SB17-154 

  Addendum     (Action Item) 
           
 

 

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal:  

N/A—Operational 

Issue Summary: 

With the Superintendent on Administrative Leave, the Board needs to provide for district 

leadership to for the remaining part of the school and fiscal year. The initial contract for the CEO 

was based on an estimated forty-three days of work. The CEO was able to adjust her contracts 

and personal travel to work additional days for the district which is estimated to be a total of 

sixty days. Compensating the CEO for these days requires an addendum to the contract approved 

in March. 

 

Motion: 
 “I move that the NSBSD Board of Education approve the an addendum to the contract for Peggy 

Cowan to serve as  Chief Executive Officer of the NSBSD from March 16 – June 30, 2017.” 

 

 

Motion by____________________________ Seconded by________________________ 

 

Advisory Vote________________________ Vote_______________________________ 
 

 

 

 


